
1 

 

 
PLANNING BOARD MEETING 

City Hall - 950 Locust St., Carter Lake, Iowa 
Monday, October 12, 2020 7:00 P.M. 

 

AGENDA 

Roll Call 

Approval of the Agenda 

1. Consent Agenda 

a. Building Permits listing  

b. City Council Minutes 

c. Planning Board Minutes  

2. New Business  

a. Tim Chullino – Vacate city property at 1902 Lagoon Drive 

b. Terry Cronin request for parcel split or property line adjustment 

3. Comments 

Adjourn  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

07/31/20 

jmc 



Fri Oct  9, 2020  4:20 PM PERMITS MASTER FILE LISTING Page     1
Permit #        Contractor                    Description    Appl Date                           Fee(s) 
                                                                                                                                                        

Status          Owner                          Sub-Division                   Lot        Issued Date                           Paid       
Appl Type       Location                       Type of Use                               Expire Date  Cost of Work       Amount Due       
                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
CM03-20         FRED'S HEATING & AIR           INSTALL NEW HVAC                           8-20-20       4,700.00             100.00   
Issued          K&M TIRE                                                                  8-20-20                               .00   
Contractor      900 AVENUE H                                                                                                 100.00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               CM03-20                                                  4,700.00  FEE        100.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE        100.00   
                                                                                                                                      
CM04-20         SERVICE ONE                    REPLACE A/C                                8-28-20       9,640.00             201.50   
Issued          JUMP OLD ACCT                                                             8-28-20                               .00   
Contractor      109 LOCUST ST                                                                                                201.50   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               CM04-20                                                  9,640.00  FEE        201.50   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE        201.50   
                                                                                                                                      
CM05-20         MIDWEST FIRE SERVICE           INSTALL A NEW VENT HOOD                    9-08-20       5,000.00             125.00   
Issued          TIM STARKEVICIUS                                                          9-08-20                               .00   
Contractor      111 LOCUST ST                                                                                                125.00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               CM05-20                                                  5,000.00  FEE        125.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE        125.00   
                                                                                                                                      
CM06-20         PRIORITY MECHANICAL            INSTALL 4 ZONE AIR AND DUCT                9-18-20       5,800.00             252.00   
Issued          SHORELINE GOLF COURSE                                                     9-18-20                               .00   
Contractor      210 LOCUST ST                                                                                                252.00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               CM06-20                                                  5,800.00  FEE        252.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE        252.00   
                                                                                                                                      
CP03-20         KRIS OF ALL TRADES             GAS PRESSURE TEST                          9-03-20         200.00              25.00   
Issued          TIM STARKEVICIUS                                                          9-03-20                               .00   
Contractor      111 LOCUST ST                                                             9-01-22                             25.00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               CP03-20                                                    200.00  FEE         25.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         25.00   
                                                                                                                                      
D13-20          A-1 MOBILE HOME SERVICE        DEMOLISH A MOBILE HOME                     9-18-20                             25.00   
Issued          LAKESIDE MOBIL HOMES                                                      9-18-20                               .00   
Contractor      3510 N 9TH ST                                                                                                 25.00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               D13-20                                                             FEE         25.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         25.00   
                                                                                                                                      
D14-20          FREIGHT TRAIN EXPRESS          DEMO A MOBILE HOME                         9-18-20                             25.00   
Issued          LAKESIDE MOBIL HOMES                                                      9-18-20                               .00   
Contractor      3510 LOT #137 N 9TH ST                                                                                        25.00   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      

PEPRMT00 06.11.20  ****     City of Carter Lake        ****                             OPER: JS 



Fri Oct  9, 2020  4:20 PM PERMITS MASTER FILE LISTING Page     2
Permit #        Contractor                    Description    Appl Date                           Fee(s) 
                                                                                                                                                        

Status          Owner                          Sub-Division                   Lot        Issued Date                           Paid       
Appl Type       Location                       Type of Use                               Expire Date  Cost of Work       Amount Due       
                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               D14-20                                                             FEE         25.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         25.00   
                                                                                                                                      
D15-20          FREIGHT TRAIN EXPRESS          DEMO A MOBIL HOME                          9-18-20                             25.00   
Issued          LAKESIDE MOBIL HOMES                                                      9-18-20                               .00   
Contractor      3510 LOT #215 N 9TH ST                                                                                        25.00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               D15-20                                                             FEE         25.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         25.00   
                                                                                                                                      
DH01-20         OWNER AS GEN CONTRACTOR        HAUL DIRT                                  8-27-20                            225.00   
Issued          GUNDERSEN, JASON                                                          8-27-20                               .00   
Contractor      203 CAROLINA DR                                                                                              225.00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               DH01-20                                                            FEE        225.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE        225.00   
                                                                                                                                      
MC05-20         OWNER AS GEN CONTRACTOR        REMODEL FOR NEW BUSINESS                  10-09-20      12,000.00             145.00   
Issued          TIM STARKEVICIUS                                                         10-09-20                               .00   
Contractor      111 LOCUST ST                                                             4-06-21                            145.00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MC05-20                                                 12,000.00  FEE        145.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE        145.00   
                                                                                                                                      
MR152-20        OWNER AS GEN CONTRACTOR        REPLACE SIDING                             8-03-20         800.00              13.50   
Issued          DAVID ERWIN                                                               8-03-20                             13.50   
Contractor      1117 LINDWOOD DR                                                          1-30-21                               .00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR152-20                                                   800.00  FEE         13.50   
                                                                                                                                      
MR153-20        OWNER AS GEN CONTRACTOR        14 X 15 DECK                               8-03-20       1,500.00              40.50   
Issued          GUNDERSEN, JASON                                                          8-03-20                             40.50   
Contractor      203 CAROLINA DR                                                           1-30-21                               .00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR153-20                                                 1,500.00  FEE         40.50   
                                                                                                                                      
MR154-20        ACREAGE FENCES                 170' ALUMINUM FENCE                        8-05-20       7,035.00              16.50   
Issued          GEOFFREY GALLUP                                                           8-05-20                               .00   
Contractor      1050 WATERS EDGE CT                                                       2-01-21                             16.50   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR154-20                                                 7,035.00  FEE         16.50   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         16.50   
                                                                                                                                      
MR155-20        OWNER AS GEN CONTRACTOR        10 X 12 SHED                               8-05-20         300.00              15.00   
Issued          DREW EVERS                                                                8-05-20                             15.00   
Contractor      1333 HOLIDAY DR                                                           2-01-21                               .00   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      

PEPRMT00 06.11.20  ****     City of Carter Lake        ****                             OPER: JS 



Fri Oct  9, 2020  4:20 PM PERMITS MASTER FILE LISTING Page     3
Permit #        Contractor                    Description    Appl Date                           Fee(s) 
                                                                                                                                                        

Status          Owner                          Sub-Division                   Lot        Issued Date                           Paid       
Appl Type       Location                       Type of Use                               Expire Date  Cost of Work       Amount Due       
                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR155-20                                                   300.00  FEE         15.00   
                                                                                                                                      
MR156-20        TPC CORP.                                                                 8-05-20      10,000.00             116.50   
Issued          CRONIN                                                                    8-05-20                               .00   
Contractor      4330 N 14TH ST                                                            2-01-21                            116.50   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR156-20                                                10,000.00  FEE        116.50   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE        116.50   
                                                                                                                                      
MR157-20        JESSE SHEA                     REPAIR ROOF                                8-05-20       8,000.00              18.50   
Issued          TEEPLE WILLIAM & DENISE                                                   8-05-20                               .00   
Contractor      902 AVENUE R                                                              2-01-21                             18.50   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR157-20                                                 8,000.00  FEE         18.50   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         18.50   
                                                                                                                                      
MR158-20        OWNER AS GEN CONTRACTOR        4' FENCE AROUND HOUSE                      8-13-20       1,800.00              15.00   
Issued          LAKESIDE MOBIL HOMES                                                      8-13-20                               .00   
Contractor      3510 LOT #208 N 9TH ST                                                    2-09-21                             15.00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR158-20                                                 1,800.00  FEE         15.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         15.00   
                                                                                                                                      
MR159-20        OWNER AS GEN CONTRACTOR        FIRE PIT                                   8-17-20       1,500.00              13.50   
Issued          SHEARD CONSTRUCTION                                                       8-17-20                             13.50   
Contractor      1101 LINDWOOD DR                                                          2-13-21                               .00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR159-20                                                 1,500.00  FEE         13.50   
                                                                                                                                      
MR160-20        DEW RIGHT CONSTRUCTION         RE-DECK 2 DECKS, ADD NEW DECK              8-18-20      12,000.00             135.50   
Issued          PROVOST                                                                   8-18-20                            135.50   
Contractor      80 MARINA CT                                                              2-14-21                               .00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR160-20                                                12,000.00  FEE        135.50   
                                                                                                                                      
MR161-20        A-1 MOBILE HOME SERVICE        PLACE A NEW MOBILE HOME                    8-18-20       7,500.00             104.50   
Issued          LAKESIDE MOBILE HOME                                                      8-18-20                               .00   
Contractor      3510 LOT#102 N 9TH ST                                                     2-14-21                            104.50   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR161-20                                                 7,500.00  FEE        104.50   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE        104.50   
                                                                                                                                      
MR162-20        A-1 MOBILE HOME SERVICE        PLACE A NEW MOBILE HOME                    8-18-20       7,500.00             104.50   
Issued          DION INSERRA                                                              8-18-20                               .00   
Contractor      3510 LOT#104 N 9TH ST                                                     2-14-21                            104.50   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR162-20                                                 7,500.00  FEE        104.50   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE        104.50   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      

PEPRMT00 06.11.20  ****     City of Carter Lake        ****                             OPER: JS 



Fri Oct  9, 2020  4:20 PM PERMITS MASTER FILE LISTING Page     4
Permit #        Contractor                    Description    Appl Date                           Fee(s) 
                                                                                                                                                        

Status          Owner                          Sub-Division                   Lot        Issued Date                           Paid       
Appl Type       Location                       Type of Use                               Expire Date  Cost of Work       Amount Due       
                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
MR163-20        A-1 MOBILE HOME SERVICE        PLACE A NEW MOBILE HOME                    8-18-20       7,500.00             104.50   
Issued          LAKESIDE MOBILE HOME                                                      8-18-20                               .00   
Contractor      3510 LOT#108 N 9TH ST                                                     2-14-21                            104.50   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR163-20                                                 7,500.00  FEE        104.50   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE        104.50   
                                                                                                                                      
MR164-20        A-1 MOBILE HOME SERVICE        PLACE A NEW MOBILE HOME                    8-18-20       7,500.00             104.50   
Issued          LAKESIDE MOBILE HOME                                                      8-18-20                               .00   
Contractor      3510 LOT #109 N 9TH ST                                                    2-14-21                            104.50   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR164-20                                                 7,500.00  FEE        104.50   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE        104.50   
                                                                                                                                      
MR165-20        A-1 MOBILE HOME SERVICE        PLACE A NEW MOBILE HOME                    8-18-20       7,500.00             104.50   
Issued          A-1 MOBILE HOME SERVICE                                                   8-18-20                               .00   
Contractor      3510 LOT #127 N 9TH ST                                                    2-14-21                            104.50   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR165-20                                                 7,500.00  FEE        104.50   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE        104.50   
                                                                                                                                      
MR166-20        A-1 MOBILE HOME SERVICE        PLACE A NEW MOBILE HOME                    8-18-20       7,500.00             104.50   
Issued          LAKESIDE MOBILE HOME                                                      8-18-20                               .00   
Contractor      3510 LOT #152 N 9TH ST                                                    2-14-21                            104.50   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR166-20                                                 7,500.00  FEE        104.50   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE        104.50   
                                                                                                                                      
MR167-20        MEGAN DERICKSON                4' CHAINLINK FENCE DOGRUN                  8-20-20         800.00              15.00   
Issued          LAKESIDE MOBILE HOME                                                      8-20-20                               .00   
Contractor      3510 LOT#265 N 9TH ST                                                     2-16-21                             15.00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR167-20                                                   800.00  FEE         15.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         15.00   
                                                                                                                                      
MR168-20        OWNER AS GEN CONTRACTOR        8'X12' PATIO                               8-20-20       1,300.00              20.00   
Issued          JAMES RABORN                                                              8-20-20                               .00   
Contractor      1013 SILVER LN                                                            2-16-21                             20.00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR168-20                                                 1,300.00  FEE         20.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         20.00   
                                                                                                                                      
MR170-20        OWNER AS GEN CONTRACTOR        WINDOWS AND SIDING                         8-20-20         800.00              38.50   
Issued          JIM STODDARD                                                              8-20-20                               .00   
Contractor      3715 N 9TH ST                                                             2-16-21                             38.50   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      

PEPRMT00 06.11.20  ****     City of Carter Lake        ****                             OPER: JS 



Fri Oct  9, 2020  4:20 PM PERMITS MASTER FILE LISTING Page     5
Permit #        Contractor                    Description    Appl Date                           Fee(s) 
                                                                                                                                                        

Status          Owner                          Sub-Division                   Lot        Issued Date                           Paid       
Appl Type       Location                       Type of Use                               Expire Date  Cost of Work       Amount Due       
                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR170-20                                                   800.00  FEE         38.50   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         38.50   
                                                                                                                                      
MR171-20        OWNER AS GEN CONTRACTOR        4' CHAIN LINK FENCE                        8-24-20         500.00              15.00   
Issued          BILL SCHEWE                                                               8-24-20                               .00   
Contractor      4320 N 11TH ST                                                            2-20-21                             15.00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR171-20                                                   500.00  FEE         15.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         15.00   
                                                                                                                                      
MR172-20        OWNER AS GEN CONTRACTOR        8'X8' DECK                                 8-24-20         450.00              23.00   
Issued          ADAM NAYLOR                                                               8-24-20                               .00   
Contractor      34 CARTER LAKE CLB                                                        2-20-21                             23.00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR172-20                                                   450.00  FEE         23.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         23.00   
                                                                                                                                      
MR173-20        OWNER AS GEN CONTRACTOR        31'X20' ADDITION ON BACK OF                8-24-20      35,000.00             344.50   
Issued          SCOTT LINDHORST                                                           8-24-20                               .00   
Contractor      802 REDICK BLVD                                                           2-20-21                            344.50   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR173-20                                                35,000.00  FEE        344.50   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE        344.50   
                                                                                                                                      
MR174-20        OWNER AS GEN CONTRACTOR        2 WINDOWS AND SIDING                       8-25-20       3,000.00              27.00   
Issued          KRAMER KOLLECTIBLES                                                       8-25-20                               .00   
Contractor      1402 MAYPER DR                                                            2-21-21                             27.00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR174-20                                                 3,000.00  FEE         27.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         27.00   
                                                                                                                                      
MR175-20        OWNER AS GEN CONTRACTOR        4' FENCE                                   8-25-20       2,000.00              15.00   
Issued          MIKE LEVELL                                                               8-25-20                               .00   
Contractor      4310 N 9TH ST                                                             2-21-21                             15.00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR175-20                                                 2,000.00  FEE         15.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         15.00   
                                                                                                                                      
MR176-20        A-1 MOBILE HOME SERVICE        PLACE A NEW MOBILE HOME                    8-27-20       7,500.00             123.50   
Issued          LAKESIDE MOBILE HOME                                                      8-27-20                               .00   
Contractor      3510 LOT#220 N 9TH ST                                                     2-23-21                            123.50   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR176-20                                                 7,500.00  FEE        123.50   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE        123.50   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      

PEPRMT00 06.11.20  ****     City of Carter Lake        ****                             OPER: JS 



Fri Oct  9, 2020  4:20 PM PERMITS MASTER FILE LISTING Page     6
Permit #        Contractor                    Description    Appl Date                           Fee(s) 
                                                                                                                                                        

Status          Owner                          Sub-Division                   Lot        Issued Date                           Paid       
Appl Type       Location                       Type of Use                               Expire Date  Cost of Work       Amount Due       
                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
MR177-20        A-1 MOBILE HOME SERVICE        PLACE A NEW MOBILE HOME                    8-27-20       7,500.00             104.50   
Issued          LAKESIDE MOBILE HOME                                                      8-27-20                               .00   
Contractor      3510 LOT# 246 N 9TH ST                                                    2-23-21                            104.50   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR177-20                                                 7,500.00  FEE        104.50   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE        104.50   
                                                                                                                                      
MR178-20        A-1 MOBILE HOME SERVICE        PLACE A NEW MOBILE HOME                    8-27-20       7,500.00             104.50   
Issued          LAKESIDE MOBILE HOME                                                      8-27-20                               .00   
Contractor      3510 LOT #255 N 9TH ST                                                    2-23-21                            104.50   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR178-20                                                 7,500.00  FEE        104.50   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE        104.50   
                                                                                                                                      
MR179-20        A-1 MOBILE HOME SERVICE        PLACE A NEW MOBILE HOME                    8-27-20       7,500.00             123.50   
Issued          LAKESIDE MOBILE HOME                                                      8-27-20                               .00   
Contractor      3510 LOT #278 N 9TH ST                                                    2-23-21                            123.50   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR179-20                                                 7,500.00  FEE        123.50   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE        123.50   
                                                                                                                                      
MR180-20        A-1 MOBILE HOME SERVICE        PLACE A NEW MOBILE HOME                    8-27-20       7,500.00             114.00   
Issued          LAKESIDE MOBILE HOME                                                      8-27-20                               .00   
Contractor      3510 LOT #286 N 9TH ST                                                    2-23-21                            114.00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR180-20                                                 7,500.00  FEE        114.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE        114.00   
                                                                                                                                      
MR181-20        A-1 MOBILE HOME SERVICE        PLACE A NEW HOME                           8-27-20       7,500.00             104.50   
Issued          LAKESIDE MOBILE HOME                                                      8-27-20                               .00   
Contractor      3510 LOT#287 N 9TH ST                                                     2-23-21                            104.50   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR181-20                                                 7,500.00  FEE        104.50   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE        104.50   
                                                                                                                                      
MR182-20        A-1 MOBILE HOME SERVICE        PLACE A NEW MOBILE HOME                    8-27-20       7,500.00             114.00   
Issued          LAKESIDE MOBILE HOMES                                                     8-27-20                               .00   
Contractor      3510 LOT# 322 N 9TH ST                                                    2-23-21                            114.00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR182-20                                                 7,500.00  FEE        114.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE        114.00   
                                                                                                                                      
MR183-20        A-1 MOBILE HOME SERVICE        PLACE A NEW MOBILE HOME                    8-27-20      10,000.00             133.00   
Issued          LAKESIDE MOBILE HOME                                                      8-27-20                               .00   
Contractor      3510 LOT #327 N 9TH ST                                                    2-23-21                            133.00   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      

PEPRMT00 06.11.20  ****     City of Carter Lake        ****                             OPER: JS 



Fri Oct  9, 2020  4:20 PM PERMITS MASTER FILE LISTING Page     7
Permit #        Contractor                    Description    Appl Date                           Fee(s) 
                                                                                                                                                        

Status          Owner                          Sub-Division                   Lot        Issued Date                           Paid       
Appl Type       Location                       Type of Use                               Expire Date  Cost of Work       Amount Due       
                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR183-20                                                10,000.00  FEE        133.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE        133.00   
                                                                                                                                      
MR184-20        PYRAMID CONTRACTORS            RE-ROOF                                    9-03-20      14,097.00              18.50   
Issued          WILLIAM FISHER                                                            9-03-20                               .00   
Contractor      1414 REDICK BLVD                                                          3-01-21                             18.50   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR184-20                                                14,097.00  FEE         18.50   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         18.50   
                                                                                                                                      
MR185-20        PAUL DAVIS OF OMAHA            REPAIR FIRE DAMAGE                         9-08-20      48,747.00             412.00   
Issued          DOUGLAS GRAHAM                                                            9-08-20                               .00   
Contractor      20 CARTER LAKE CLB                                                        3-06-21                            412.00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR185-20                                                48,747.00  FEE        412.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE        412.00   
                                                                                                                                      
MR186-20        OWNER AS GEN CONTRACTOR        REPLACE DECK SUPPORTS AND DECK             9-09-20       2,000.00              23.00   
Issued          SANDRA BROWN                                                              9-09-20                               .00   
Contractor      1209 AVENUE P                                                             3-07-21                             23.00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR186-20                                                 2,000.00  FEE         23.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         23.00   
                                                                                                                                      
MR187-20        OWNER AS GEN CONTRACTOR        REPLACE WINDOW                             9-14-20         500.00              13.50   
Issued          KELLER, MARY JO                                                           9-14-20                               .00   
Contractor      1102 LINDWOOD DR                                                          3-12-21                             13.50   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR187-20                                                   500.00  FEE         13.50   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         13.50   
                                                                                                                                      
MR188-20        OWNER AS GEN CONTRACTOR        REPLACE WINDOWS                            9-14-20         400.00              13.50   
Issued          DOROTHY HARRIS                                                            9-14-20                               .00   
Contractor      4304 N 9TH ST                                                             3-12-21                             13.50   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR188-20                                                   400.00  FEE         13.50   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         13.50   
                                                                                                                                      
MR189-20        S&W FENCE                                                                 9-18-20       5,500.00              15.00   
Issued          JOYCE LESLEY                                                              9-18-20                               .00   
Contractor      3308 N 11TH ST                                                            3-16-21                             15.00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR189-20                                                 5,500.00  FEE         15.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         15.00   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      

PEPRMT00 06.11.20  ****     City of Carter Lake        ****                             OPER: JS 



Fri Oct  9, 2020  4:20 PM PERMITS MASTER FILE LISTING Page     8
Permit #        Contractor                    Description    Appl Date                           Fee(s) 
                                                                                                                                                        

Status          Owner                          Sub-Division                   Lot        Issued Date                           Paid       
Appl Type       Location                       Type of Use                               Expire Date  Cost of Work       Amount Due       
                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
MR190-20        CARLSON RESTORATION INC                                                   9-18-20      10,000.00              18.50   
Issued          GENERAL STORAGE                                                           9-18-20                               .00   
Contractor      2701 N 5TH ST                                                             3-16-21                             18.50   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR190-20                                                10,000.00  FEE         18.50   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         18.50   
                                                                                                                                      
MR191-20        OWNER AS GEN CONTRACTOR        20'x 9' DECK                               9-18-20       3,000.00              23.00   
Issued          CHRISTENSEN, TIMOTHY & PA                                                 9-18-20                               .00   
Contractor      174 CARTER LAKE CLB                                                       3-16-21                             23.00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR191-20                                                 3,000.00  FEE         23.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         23.00   
                                                                                                                                      
MR192-20        HOME PRIDE CONTRACTORS         RESIDE A GARAGE                            9-18-20       5,929.00              15.00   
Issued          LINDA SCHAFFER                                                            9-18-20                               .00   
Contractor      1524 MURRAY AVE                                                           3-16-21                             15.00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR192-20                                                 5,929.00  FEE         15.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         15.00   
                                                                                                                                      
MR193-20        OWNER AS GEN CONTRACTOR        RESIDE SHED                                9-18-20         200.00              13.50   
Issued          KENNY BLACK                                                               9-18-20                               .00   
Contractor      1315 AVENUE Q                                                             3-16-21                             13.50   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR193-20                                                   200.00  FEE         13.50   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         13.50   
                                                                                                                                      
MR194-20        OWNER AS GEN CONTRACTOR        10'X12'DECK                                9-23-20      10,000.00              23.00   
Issued          HEATHER HANIKA                                                            9-23-20                               .00   
Contractor      1516 HIATT ST                                                             3-21-21                             23.00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR194-20                                                10,000.00  FEE         23.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         23.00   
                                                                                                                                      
MR195-20        IN-LAW FENCING                                                            9-25-20       1,400.00              15.00   
Issued          BOTHWELL, TAMMIE                                                          9-25-20                               .00   
Contractor      1405 LINDWOOD DR                                                          3-23-21                             15.00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR195-20                                                 1,400.00  FEE         15.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         15.00   
                                                                                                                                      
MR196-20        ROBERT SCHLAB                  REPLACE DRIVEWAY                          10-05-20       5,937.00              20.00   
Issued          ANNA RUBSAM                                                              10-05-20                               .00   
Contractor      4323 N 13TH ST                                                            4-02-21                             20.00   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      

PEPRMT00 06.11.20  ****     City of Carter Lake        ****                             OPER: JS 



Fri Oct  9, 2020  4:20 PM PERMITS MASTER FILE LISTING Page     9
Permit #        Contractor                    Description    Appl Date                           Fee(s) 
                                                                                                                                                        

Status          Owner                          Sub-Division                   Lot        Issued Date                           Paid       
Appl Type       Location                       Type of Use                               Expire Date  Cost of Work       Amount Due       
                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR196-20                                                 5,937.00  FEE         20.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         20.00   
                                                                                                                                      
MR197-20        ACREAGE FENCES                 INSTALL 4' FENCE                          10-07-20       4,062.00              16.50   
Issued          DASHNER, OWEN & JENNIFER                                                 10-07-20                               .00   
Contractor      4428 N 17TH ST                                                            4-04-21                             16.50   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR197-20                                                 4,062.00  FEE         16.50   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         16.50   
                                                                                                                                      
MR198-20        CARLSON RESTORATION INC        RE-ROOF HOUSE                             10-07-20      10,000.00              18.50   
Issued          GENERAL STORAGE                                                          10-07-20                               .00   
Contractor      2701 N 5TH ST                                                             4-04-21                             18.50   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR198-20                                                10,000.00  FEE         18.50   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         18.50   
                                                                                                                                      
MR199-20        OWNER AS GEN CONTRACTOR        RE-ROOF                                   10-07-20         500.00              18.50   
Issued          DANNY BOETTGER                                                           10-07-20                               .00   
Contractor      1449 DORENE BLVD                                                          4-04-21                             18.50   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR199-20                                                   500.00  FEE         18.50   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         18.50   
                                                                                                                                      
MR200-20        OWNER AS GEN CONTRACTOR        NEW DRIVEWAY                              10-09-20       5,000.00              23.00   
Issued          JOE SORTINO                                                              10-09-20                               .00   
Contractor      1317 HOLIDAY DR                                                           4-06-21                             23.00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR200-20                                                 5,000.00  FEE         23.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         23.00   
                                                                                                                                      
MR201-20        OWNER AS GEN CONTRACTOR        REPAIR CONCRETE PATIO                     10-09-20         500.00              23.00   
Issued          BENITO MOLINO                                                            10-09-20                               .00   
Contractor      183 CARTER LAKE CLB                                                       4-06-21                             23.00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR201-20                                                   500.00  FEE         23.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         23.00   
                                                                                                                                      
MR202-20        OWNER AS GEN CONTRACTOR        RESIDE HOUSE                              10-09-20       3,600.00              13.50   
Issued          MIKE MURRY                                                               10-09-20                               .00   
Contractor      1426 LINDWOOD DR                                                          4-06-21                             13.50   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               MR202-20                                                 3,600.00  FEE         13.50   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         13.50   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      

PEPRMT00 06.11.20  ****     City of Carter Lake        ****                             OPER: JS 



Fri Oct  9, 2020  4:20 PM PERMITS MASTER FILE LISTING Page    10
Permit #        Contractor                    Description    Appl Date                           Fee(s) 
                                                                                                                                                        

Status          Owner                          Sub-Division                   Lot        Issued Date                           Paid       
Appl Type       Location                       Type of Use                               Expire Date  Cost of Work       Amount Due       
                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
RM036-20        EYMAN PLUMBING                 REPLACE A/C COIL & FURNACE                 8-05-20       5,000.00              42.00   
Issued          JOE SORTINO                                                               8-05-20                               .00   
Contractor      1317 HOLIDAY DR                                                                                               42.00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               RM036-20                                                 5,000.00  FEE         42.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         42.00   
                                                                                                                                      
RM037-20        STANDARD HEATING AND A/C       REPLACE HEATING & AIR                      8-13-20       4,439.28              43.50   
Issued          CARTER LAKE UNITED METHOD                                                 8-13-20                               .00   
Contractor      3025 MABREY LN                                                                                                43.50   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               RM037-20                                                 4,439.28  FEE         43.50   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         43.50   
                                                                                                                                      
RM038-20        BURTON PLUMBING                REPLACE HEATING &  AIR                     8-14-20      11,852.00              42.00   
Issued          JENSEN                                                                    8-14-20                             42.00   
Contractor      26 CARTER LAKE CLB                                                                                              .00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               RM038-20                                                11,852.00  FEE         42.00   
                                                                                                                                      
RM039-20        SERVICE ONE                    INSTALL NEW A/C                            8-18-20       3,500.00              28.50   
Issued          REYNOLDS, DAVID                                                           8-18-20                               .00   
Contractor      1321 LINDWOOD DR                                                                                              28.50   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               RM039-20                                                 3,500.00  FEE         28.50   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         28.50   
                                                                                                                                      
RM040-20        SERVICE ONE                    REPLACE A/C                                8-27-20       3,880.00              27.00   
Issued          ZACHERY CUDD                                                              8-27-20                               .00   
Contractor      906 AVENUE O                                                                                                  27.00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               RM040-20                                                 3,880.00  FEE         27.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         27.00   
                                                                                                                                      
RM041-20        MADERA HEATING AND AIR         REPLACE A COIL                             8-28-20       2,000.00              27.00   
Issued          LAKESIDE MOBIL HOMES                                                      8-28-20                               .00   
Contractor      3510 LOT #301 N 9TH ST                                                                                        27.00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               RM041-20                                                 2,000.00  FEE         27.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         27.00   
                                                                                                                                      
RM042-20        MADERA HEATING AND AIR         INSTALL A COIL A/C                         8-28-20       2,000.00              27.00   
Issued          LAKESIDE MOBIL HOMES                                                      8-28-20                               .00   
Contractor      3510 LOT #234 N 9TH ST                                                                                        27.00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               RM042-20                                                 2,000.00  FEE         27.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         27.00   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      

PEPRMT00 06.11.20  ****     City of Carter Lake        ****                             OPER: JS 



Fri Oct  9, 2020  4:20 PM PERMITS MASTER FILE LISTING Page    11
Permit #        Contractor                    Description    Appl Date                           Fee(s) 
                                                                                                                                                        

Status          Owner                          Sub-Division                   Lot        Issued Date                           Paid       
Appl Type       Location                       Type of Use                               Expire Date  Cost of Work       Amount Due       
                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
RM043-20        MADERA HEATING AND AIR         REPLACE A/C                                8-28-20       2,000.00              27.00   
Issued          LAKESIDE MOBIL HOMES                                                      8-28-20                               .00   
Contractor      3510 LOT #120 N 9TH ST                                                                                        27.00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               RM043-20                                                 2,000.00  FEE         27.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         27.00   
                                                                                                                                      
RM044-20        MADERA HEATING AND AIR         REPLACE A/C  AND A/COIL                    8-28-20       2,000.00              27.00   
Issued          LAKESIDE MOBIL HOMES                                                      8-28-20                               .00   
Contractor      3510 LOT #83 N 9TH ST                                                                                         27.00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               RM044-20                                                 2,000.00  FEE         27.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         27.00   
                                                                                                                                      
RM045-20        BURTON PLUMBING                INSTALL NEW A/C                            8-28-20       6,055.00              52.00   
Issued          JOHN ALLGIRE                                                              8-28-20                               .00   
Contractor      4422 N 7TH ST                                                                                                 52.00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               RM045-20                                                 6,055.00  FEE         52.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         52.00   
                                                                                                                                      
RM046-20        PHILS COMFORT ZONE             REPLACE AIR CONDITIONER                    9-09-20       4,390.00              27.00   
Issued          EVELOFF, JOSHUA E                                                         9-09-20                               .00   
Contractor      50 MARINA CT                                                                                                  27.00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               RM046-20                                                 4,390.00  FEE         27.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         27.00   
                                                                                                                                      
RM047-20        RJ NELSON CO                   REPLACE FURNACE AND AIR                    9-18-20       6,200.00              42.00   
Issued          MOLLY INTLEKOFER                                                          9-18-20                               .00   
Contractor      4401 N 7TH ST                                                                                                 42.00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               RM047-20                                                 6,200.00  FEE         42.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         42.00   
                                                                                                                                      
RM196-20        ROBERT SCHLAB                  REPLACE DRIVEWAY                          10-05-20       5,937.00              20.00   
Issued          ANNA RUBSAM                                                              10-05-20                               .00   
Contractor      4323 N 13TH ST                                                            4-02-21                             20.00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               RM196-20                                                 5,937.00  FEE         20.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         20.00   
                                                                                                                                      
RN009-20        OWNER AS GEN CONTRACTOR        12'x24' ADDITION                           9-18-20      50,000.00             425.00   
Issued          JIM ARNOLD                                                                9-18-20                               .00   
Contractor      1210 AVENUE O                                                             9-17-21                            425.00   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      

PEPRMT00 06.11.20  ****     City of Carter Lake        ****                             OPER: JS 



Fri Oct  9, 2020  4:20 PM PERMITS MASTER FILE LISTING Page    12
Permit #        Contractor                    Description    Appl Date                           Fee(s) 
                                                                                                                                                        

Status          Owner                          Sub-Division                   Lot        Issued Date                           Paid       
Appl Type       Location                       Type of Use                               Expire Date  Cost of Work       Amount Due       
                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               RN009-20                                                50,000.00  FEE        425.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE        425.00   
                                                                                                                                      
RN010-20        HADLEY HOMES LLC               22'X26' ADDITION                           9-23-20     130,000.00             674.50   
Issued          STEVE BROWN                                                               9-23-20                               .00   
Contractor      3906 N 9TH ST                                                             9-22-21                            674.50   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               RN010-20                                               130,000.00  FEE        674.50   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE        674.50   
                                                                                                                                      
RP062-20        LAWRENCE PLUMBING              GAS PRESSURE TEST                          8-14-20         100.00              25.00   
Issued          LAKESIDE MOBIL HOMES                                                      8-14-20                             25.00   
Contractor      3510 LOT #313 N 9TH ST                                                   11-12-20                               .00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               RP062-20                                                   100.00  FEE         25.00   
                                                                                                                                      
RP063-20        LAWRENCE PLUMBING              GAS PRESSURE TEST                          8-27-20         100.00              25.00   
Issued          LAKESIDE MOBILE HOME                                                      8-27-20                               .00   
Contractor      3510 LOT #278 N 9TH ST                                                   11-25-20                             25.00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               RP063-20                                                   100.00  FEE         25.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         25.00   
                                                                                                                                      
RP064-20        KRIS OF ALL TRADES             GAS PRESSURE TEST                          9-03-20         200.00              25.00   
Issued          TIM STARKEVICIUS                                                          9-03-20                               .00   
Contractor      111 LOCUST ST                                                            12-02-20                             25.00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               RP064-20                                                   200.00  FEE         25.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         25.00   
                                                                                                                                      
RP065-20        MOORES IRRIGATION              INSTALL LAWN SPRINKLER                     9-11-20       8,325.00              36.50   
Issued          TEEPLE WILLIAM & DENISE                                                   9-11-20                               .00   
Contractor      902 AVENUE R                                                             12-10-20                             36.50   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               RP065-20                                                 8,325.00  FEE         36.50   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         36.50   
                                                                                                                                      
RP066-20        LAWENCE PLUMBING               GAS PRESSURE TEST                          9-18-20         100.00              25.00   
Issued          LAKESIDE MOBIL HOMES                                                      9-18-20                               .00   
Contractor      3510 LOT #315 N 9TH ST                                                   12-17-20                             25.00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               RP066-20                                                   100.00  FEE         25.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         25.00   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      

PEPRMT00 06.11.20  ****     City of Carter Lake        ****                             OPER: JS 



Fri Oct  9, 2020  4:20 PM PERMITS MASTER FILE LISTING Page    13
Permit #        Contractor                    Description    Appl Date                           Fee(s) 
                                                                                                                                                        

Status          Owner                          Sub-Division                   Lot        Issued Date                           Paid       
Appl Type       Location                       Type of Use                               Expire Date  Cost of Work       Amount Due       
                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
RP067-20        LAWENCE PLUMBING               GAS PRESSURE TEST                          9-18-20         100.00              25.00   
Issued          LAKESIDE MOBIL HOMES                                                      9-18-20                               .00   
Contractor      3510 LOT #142 N 9TH ST                                                   12-17-20                             25.00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               RP067-20                                                   100.00  FEE         25.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         25.00   
                                                                                                                                      
RP068-20        LAWENCE PLUMBING               GAS PRESSURE TEST                          9-18-20         100.00              25.00   
Issued          LAKESIDE MOBIL HOMES                                                      9-18-20                               .00   
Contractor      3510 LOT #40 N 9TH ST                                                    12-17-20                             25.00   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               RP068-20                                                   100.00  FEE         25.00   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         25.00   
                                                                                                                                      
RP069-20        BURTON PLUMBING                WATER HEATER                               9-23-20       1,800.00              13.50   
Issued          JOHN ALLGIRE                                                              9-23-20                               .00   
Contractor      4422 N 7TH ST                                                            12-22-20                             13.50   
                                                                                                  ---------------      -------------  
                                               RP069-20                                                 1,800.00  FEE         13.50   
                                                                                                                  PAID          .00   
                                                                                                                  DUE         13.50   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                         ======== ===============      =============  
**GRAND TOTAL**                                                                                83     613,075.28  FEE      6,047.50   
                                                                                                                  PAID       285.00   
                                                                                                                  DUE      5,762.50   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      

PEPRMT00 06.11.20  ****     City of Carter Lake        ****                             OPER: JS 



1 

 

PLANNING BOARD MEETING 
Monday, August 10, 2020 7:00 P.M. 
 
The Planning Board meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Chairman Ed Palandri.  
Roll Call: Present: Nate Bradburn, Ray Pauly, Kathy Dueling, Jay Gundersen and Ed Palandri; 
Absent:  Tim Podraza, Scott Crowder.  City Clerk Jackie Carl. 
 
Bradburn moved to approve the agenda, seconded by Pauly; Unanimous approval.  
Pauly moved to approve consent agenda items building permit listing and planning board 
minutes, seconded by Bradburn; Unanimous approval. 
 
New Business:  
 
James Moraski is asking for permission to split his parcel into two sections so his grand-daughter 
can build a house.  Gundersen moved to approve the split, seconded by Dueling; unanimous 
approval. 
 
 
With no further comments, Bradburn moved to adjourned seconded by Pauly at 7:15 p.m. 
 
 
 
___________________________    ___________________________ 
Ed Palandri, Chairman      Jackie Carl, City Clerk 
 



CARTER LAKE CITY COUNCIL MEETING   
MONDAY, AUGUST 17, 2020 

Meeting was called to order by Mayor Ronald Cumberledge at 7:00 p.m.  The Mayor 
asked to observe a moment of silence for several long time residence who passed away in recent 
weeks: Ella May Skinner, Rose Peck, Jeannie Poldberg and Dave Lodes.     

The council rose for the pledge of allegiance. Mayor called the roll of the council, present: 
Jackie Wahl, Jason Gundersen, Pat Paterson, Denise Teeple, Keebie Kessler; and city attorney 
Mike O’Bradovich and city clerk Jackie Carl are present. 
 The Agenda was reviewed, upon motion duly made by Gundersen, and seconded by 
Teeple, the agenda was approved; the motion was passed unanimously. Upon motion of 
Gundersen, seconded by Paterson, the consent agenda was approve, motion was approved 
unanimously.  
 Gundersen moved to approve liquor license renewal for Shoreline Golf course, seconded 
by Kessler; motion was approved unanimously. Gundersen moved to approve liquor license 
renewal for Carter Lake VFW, seconded by Kessler; motion was approved unanimously. 
Gundersen moved to approve liquor license renewal for Spearmint Rhino Gentleman’s club, 
seconded by Kessler; motion was approved unanimously.  

Tim Chullino was present to request the City to vacate a portion of land along 17th Street 
and add the land to his property.  Gundersen moved to send to planning board for 
recommendation, and motion to set public hearing for 9-21-2020, second by Wahl.  Roll call 
vote:  Yes-Gundersen, Kessler, Wahl, Teeple. No-Paterson. Motion to set public hearing for 9-
21-20.   

Mayor Cumberledge pointed out that the city will experience a loss in revenues due to 
travel and entertainment shut downs caused as a result of Covid-19.  Collections of hotel/motel 
tax revenue could see a $400,000 loss for the year.  The Mayor would like to meet with the 
council in a workshop to discuss the issue and future plans.  Council agreed to meeting 8-31-
2020. 

Elliott Zweerink has assembled a Plant Swap stand at Neptune Circle park. She was 
present to request permission to proceed with the idea.  The Council agreed it was a good 
project, Gundersen moved to approve and Teeple seconded; motion was approved unanimously. 

Clerk Carl presented a bid from Rasmussen Mechanical to continue with the annual 
maintenance of the HVAC system at city hall.  The Mayor thinks we might be money ahead to 
upgrade the 11 year old systems, council agreed and requested the clerk to collect bids from 2-3 
vendors for next meeting.   
 Resolution to approve the Request for Proposals (RFP) for architect firms to bid on 
community center design.  This was prepared by CBRE for the council to review.  The RFP will 
be sent to interested firms and they will need to return proposal to CBRE at which time the 
community center board will interview the candidates and provide recommendation to Council 
in September.  Gundersen moved to approve the resolution, seconded b Wahl; motion was 
approved unanimously.   
 At 7:40 p.m. Gundersen moved to adjourn, seconded by Paterson; motion was approve 
unanimously.   
 
Jackie Carl      Ron Cumberledge 
Carter Lake City Clerk     Mayor  


























	10-12-20 Planning Agenda1
	Permits Aug - Oct 10 2020
	08-10-20 planning mins
	08-17-20 council mins
	10-12-20 Chullino Request
	10-12-20 Chullino Survey
	10-12-20 Cronin Request

